From: R -- Financial Aid Analyst, Corporate Office

To: R -- Director of Financial Aid, Quincy Campus
Sent: 11/21/2008 2:14:54 PM
Subject: RE: Students to review

Thank you for the information, this will definitely help in the 90/10 calculation if we can get all of that $46,219 in by end of
December. Just so you know we are looking pretty good with the calculation thusfar. | believe a good estimate of the current
Quincy OPEID 90/10 is 89.5% with an easy estimation of getting down below 89.0% by end of December. The worst case
scenario would be that we bring in 1/5/09 money 10 days early (only unsub of course and only ones with “10” included). I'd like
to get you down to 88% but it just depends on how comfortable with the calculations R --  is and how many more students we
need to bring in this unsub money for.

R -- Redacted by HELP Committee

Financial Aid Analyst

Vatterott College- Corporate Office
8580 Evans Ave, Suite A

Berkeley, MO 63134

R -- Redacted by HELP Committee

From: R -- Director of Financial Aid, Quincy Campus

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2008 10:32 AM
To: R -- Financial Aid Analyst, Corporate Office

Cc: R -- Redacted by HELP Committee
Subject: RE: Students to review

We've reviewed the list of ten monies you sent earlier this week. Please see the attached worksheet and let me know if you
have any questions regarding our comments/changes. The amounts not commented on are expected to pay before year end.

Thanks,
R -- Director of Financial Aid, Quincy Campus

From: R -- Financial Aid Analyst, Corporate Office
Sent: Monday, November 17, 2008 12:51 PM

To: R -- Director of Financial Aid, Quincy Campus
Cc: R -- Redacted by HELP Committee

Subject: Students to review

Could you please review the attached spreadsheet and verify that the scheduled money is actually going to come in and then get
with accounting to see if these billings have been sent out? The goal is obviously to get as much of these “ten” sources in by the
end of December as possible due to how close the 90/10 calculation is probably going to be. Could you please give me an
update on these by the end of the week?

R -- Redacted by HELP Committee

Financial Aid Analyst

Vatterott College- Corporate Office
8580 Evans Ave, Suite A

Berkeley, MO 63134

R -- Redacted by HELP Committee

VAT-02-33-00017

Vatterott
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